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Hanson, David L - DNR

From: Brunette, Margaret M - DNR
Sent: Tuesday, April 2, 2019 1:48 PM
To: Hanson, David L - DNR
Subject: FW: March 27, 2019 DNR Correspondence to Oliver Fiontar, LLC - Former Amcast Site, 

Cedarburg, Wisconsin
Attachments: DOC040219-04022019110156.pdf

 
 
We are committed to service excellence. 
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how I did. 
 
Margaret Brunette, P.G. 
Hydrogeologist Program Coordinator  
Phone: (414)263-8557 
margaret.brunette@wisconsin.gov 
 

From: DJ Burns <djburns@drakecg.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, April 02, 2019 12:37 PM 
To: Brunette, Margaret M - DNR <Margaret.Brunette@wisconsin.gov>; Fassbender, Judy L - DNR 
<Judy.Fassbender@wisconsin.gov>; Soyer, Jenna A - DNR <Jenna.Soyer@wisconsin.gov> 
Cc: 'Chelsea Corson' <ccorson@drakecg.com>; 'DJ Burns' <djburns@drakecg.com>; mckim.krista@epa.gov; Norman, 
Michele R - DNR <Michele.Norman@wisconsin.gov> 
Subject: March 27, 2019 DNR Correspondence to Oliver Fiontar, LLC - Former Amcast Site, Cedarburg, Wisconsin 
 
Margaret, Judy & Jenna: 
 
Per Jenna’s request in the DNR correspondence dated March 27, 2019 to Oliver Fiontar, LLC, we are providing the 
Department with notice within 5 business days of receiving the letter that we consent to the proposed amendment 
described within the letter along with the agreement by the DNR to include a comment within the newly created BRRTS 
numbers which shall read: “All Superfund Activities tracked under BRRTS 02-46-000795/Also see BRRTS 07-46-581557 
for the Negotiated Agreement.”  The Department’s letter was received by Oliver Fiontar, LLC on March 30, 2019. 
 
I have copied the EPA’s Regional Project Manager Krista McKim on this email to inform her of Oliver Fiontar, LLC’s 
provision of its consent to the proposed amendment and the inclusion of the requested language regarding the 
Superfund Activities being tracked under BRRTS 02-46-000795. 
 
Please let me know if you have any questions regarding this provision of consent. 
 
D.J. Burns – Member 
Oliver Fiontar, LLC 
(414) 881-0003 
 


